REDIFORM =+ Carbonless « STASANCR Duplicate » §1 BSINCL Triplicate

- Z_"Z’b{\‘{ 126453

RECENEDFROM Pb\!\\'\\’b (Z"’\S-SQ‘\’

ADDRESS

— , . OLLARS ‘5___.21:1._( 2000
FOR AN \ QRN\W\ ‘\L"Ln Foy - \S 2 b . 1A 50309-2510
! o/

ACCOUNT HOW PAID E/ (’/llpj

BEGINMNING
BALANCE CAsH .
AMOUNT,

ans . CHECK i

Y
e o RDER BY /)/\/\ Tmﬂ/l«»—f

©2[}D1 RED!FORM:) ST 65 QNCR

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Megan Tooker, Executive Director

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 East 12" Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, Iowa 50319

Re:  Connie Schmett
Order of Reprimand and Civil Penalty

Dear Megan:

Enclosed please find the $250.00 civil penalty from Ms. Schmett in satisfaction of the Order of
Reprimand and Civil Penalty issued on February 7, 2018.

This concludes the matter involving Ms, Schmett and the Iowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure
Board.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Verytruly yours,

Rebeced A, Brommel

RAB:mkd

Enclosure

A Firm Commitment to Business™

=) fox www.brownwinick.com
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW® Baskerville and Schoenebaum, P.L.C.  Ruan Center, Des Maines, 1A 50309-2510

February 16,2018 ' direct phone.
direct fax:
email: 1

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Megan Tooker, Executive Director

Iowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 East 12" Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, Iowa 50319

Re:  Connie Schmett
Order of Reprimand and Civil Penalty

Dear Megan:

Enclosed please find the $250.00 civil penalty from Ms. Schmett in satisfaction of the Order of
Reprimand and Civil Penalty issued on February 7, 2018, '

This concludes the matter involving Ms. Schmett and the lowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure
Board.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

VeryArgly yours,

Rebececd A. Brommel
RAB:mkd

Enclosure

A Firm Commitrent to Business™ } phone

fax www.brownwinick.com
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MEGAN TOOKER
Executive Director
& Legal Counsel

IOWA ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD

An Independent Agency of the Executive Branch

510 East 12, Suite 1A BOARD MEMBERS:
Des Moines, lowa 50319 James Albert, Chair
Telephone 515-281-4028/Fax 515-281-4073 John Walsh, Vice Chalr
www.iowagov/ethics Carole Tillotson
jonathan Roos
Mary Rueter
To;  File

From: Megan
Date: 2/16/18
Re:  conversation with Angie Hughes of Reynolds campaign

Talked to Angie on 2/15 regarding Connie’s Schmett's FARA filing indicating she gave
the Reynolds campaign $150 on 8/28/17.

Angie said the campaign has no record of Connie’s contribution.

It received $100 from Kim Schmett on 5/15/2017 which it returned to Kim on 12/1/2017.

Left a message with attorney Becki Brommel on 2/16/18 asking for assistance on this
matter,
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2122{2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: Connle Schmett - Check to Reynolds Campaign

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

RE: Connie Schmett - Check to Reynolds Campaign

1 message

Brommel, Rebecca AGREE. o
To: "Tooker, Megan" <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Megan:
Connie does not recall how this contribution was given in terms of mail or in person.
Thanks., Becki

From: Tooker, Megan [mailto:megan.tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Brommel, Rebecca A,

Subject: Re: Connie Schmett - Check to Reynolds Campaign

Thanks Becki,

Do you know how she gave this contribution to the committee?
Was it mailed or given in person?

On Mon, Feb 19, 2018 at 12:06 PM, Brommel, Rebecca A. <@

Megan:
Please see aftached.

Thanks. Becki

BrownWinick

Rebecca A. Brommel!
Altorney

"Main Phone |
Toll Free 3

“www.brownwinick.com

httos:h'mall._qoogle.comlmaiIIu!Ol?ui=2&ik=c1e2fc1cdb&jsver=iEEFj798le.en.&view=pt&q=brownwinick&qs=tme&search=query&th=161aﬁ911f3db20.. .

> Mon, Feb 19, 2018 at 3:35 PM
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2/22/2018

B8 Direct

f Mobile

Direct Fax

Brown, Winick, Graves, Gross, Baskerville, & Schoenghaum P.L.C.

Notice: This E-mail (inciuding any attachments) is covered by the El

State of lowa Mail - RE: Connie Schmett - Check to Reynolds Campaign

ectronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.

§§2610-2521, is confidential and may be fegally privileged. |f you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, IA 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! https:/iwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

Altorney

5 direct
mobile
] direct fax

ATTORNEYS AT LAWY

A Firin Comimitment fo Business™

666 Grand Avenue
Suite 2000 Ruan Center
1A 50309

Des Moines,

Main Phone
Toll Free #

Rebecca A. Brommel

Brown, Winlck, Graves, Gross, Baskerville, & Schoenebaum P.L.C.

Notice; This E-mail {including any attachments} is covered by the Electronic

Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2610-2521, Is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any retenlion, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication i
the mossage in error, then delete it. Thank you.

s striclly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received

hiips:/fmail.google.comimailiu/0/7ui=28&ik=c1e2fc1 cdb&jsver=iEEFj798MIw.en.&view=pt&q=brownwinick&qs=true&search=query&lh=161 affe11f3db20...
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212212018 State of lowa Mail - Connie Schmett - Check to Reynolds Campaign

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Connie Schmett - Check to Reynolds Campaign

1 message

Brommel, Rebecca A. {1 ek Man, Feb 19, 2018 at 12:06 PM
To: "Tooker, Megan (megan.tooker@iowa.gov)" <megan.iooker@iowa.gov>

Megan:

Please see attached,

Thanks. Becki

BrownWinick

Rebecca A. Brommel
Attorney

666 Grand Avenue
Suite 2000 Ruan Center
Des Moines, |A 50309
Main Phone. SRS
Toll Free NN

www.brownwinick.com
SRR (ot

B { Mobile

P Direct Fax

Brown, Winick, Graves, Gross, Baskerville, & Schoenebaum P.L.C.

Notice: This E-mail {including any aitachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
§§2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the
sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

FullSizeRender.jpg
130K
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212212018 State of lowa Mail - corrected order

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

corrected order
1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan. tooker@:owa gov> Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 11:25 AM
To: "Brommel, Rebecca A f e

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, 1A 50319

tel, {515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! https:/iwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

0 20180207111735541.pdf
1164K

hitps:/fmail.google.comimail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c1 e2fcicdb&jsver=iEEFj798le.en.&view=pt&q=brownwinick&qs=true&search=query&lh=161 714cabb5917... 1M




JOWA ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD

An independent Agency of the Bxecutive Dranch

MEGAN TOOKER 510 East 12™, Suite 1A BOARD MEMBERS:
Execulive Divector ?es Moines, lowa 50319 james Albert, Chalr
& Legal Counsel Telephone 515-28§-4028/Fax 515-281-4073 John Walsh, Vice Chalr

www.iowa.gov/ethics Carete Tillolson

Jonathan Roos
Mary Rueter

February 7, 2018

Rebececa Brommel

Brown Winick

666 Grand Avenue, Suite 2000
Des Moines, 1A 50309

Dear Rebecca,

Please find the “Order of Reprimand and Civil Penalty” in the matter of
Connie Schmett’s personal financial disclosure statements. As we
discussed on the telephone, 1 agreed to modily one sentence on the
second page to accurately reflect that a third party paid Schmett and
Associates for Connie and Kim'’s work on behalf of Saudi Arabia. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
‘ P

T

b




[OWA ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF; I
|

Connie Schmett, a member of the ORDER OF REPRIMAND AND

Health Facilities Council CIVIL, PENALTY '

i1

On January 25, 2018, the above-captioned matter came before the Iowa
Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board. The Ethics Board clects to handle this
matter by administrative resolution rather than through a contested case
proceeding process. See lowa Admin. Code r. 351—9.4(2). For the reasons
that follow, the Ethics Board hereby reprimands Connie Schmett and orders
her to pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250,

BACKGROUND

Connie Schmett is a member of the Health Facilities Council, Her term
began on May 1, 2013 and ends on April 30, 2019,

Iowa Code section 68B.35 requires certain state government officials and
employees, including Health Facilities Council members, to file annual
personal financial disclosure statements. These officials and employees are
required to list each business, occupation or profession in which the person is
engaged and the nature of that business, occupation or profession, unless
already apparent.! They are also required to list any other sources of income
that produce more than $1,000 annually in gross income,il

A statement is due on April 30t for the preceding calendar yearil Ms.
Schmett filed personal financial disclosure statements in 2015, 2016 and
2017.

ANALYSIS

The Ethics Board’s jurisdiction includes administering chapter 68B of
the lIowa Code and setting standards for, investigating complaints relating to,
and monitoring the ethics of officials, employees, lobbyists, and candidates for
office in the executive branch of state government. The definition of an
“official” includes members of boards or commissions as defined under section
7E.4.v The Health IFacilities Council is a “commission” under section 7E.4




because it has rulemaking authority.¥i Thus, the Ethics Board has jurisdiction
to ensure Ms. Schimett complies with chapter 68B.

The Ethics Board also has the authority to initiate investigations into
matters that the Ethics Board believes may be subject to its jurisdiction.¥ In
2017, the Board’s staff learned Ms, Schmett registered as a foreign agent as a
result of lobbying work she did on behalf of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,viii
According to her registration statements, she did this work in 2016 and 2017,
She reported on her statements that she and her husband were paid $101,500
by Saudi Arabia.

Ms. Schmett did not include any outside business, employment or
income on the personal financial disclosure statement she filed in 2017. Ms.
Schmett claimed it was an oversight and offered to make any amendments to
her previously filed personal financial disclosure statements. Her attorney
contacted the Ethics Board’s staff and indicated a company on behalf of Saudi
Arabia paid Schmett and Associates, which in turn paid Ms. Schmett for her
work. Therefore, Ms, Schmett should have disclosed her work for Schmett and
Associates on her statement filed in 2017. Ms. Schmett’s attorney also
indicated Ms. Schmett should have disclosed Schmett and Associates on the
statement Ms. Schmett filed in 2016 along with Social Security income, Her
statement filed in 2017 should have also disclosed income from IPERS, Social
Security as well as income earned from an investment account she inherited.
After Ms. Schmett amended the statements she previously filed in 2016 and
2017, the Ethics Board’s stall reviewed Ms, Schmett’s tax returns to ensure her
personal financial disclosure statements are now complete.

Additionally, the Ethics Board’s stall investigated why Ms. Schmett did
not file a statement in 2014 covering her first year on the Health Facilities
Council, The Ethics Board’s rules direct its staff to contact each executive
branch agency annually to determine which persons are required to file
personal financial disclosure statements, ¥ While stail contacted the
Department of Public Health, the Department failed to inform the Ethics
Board’s staff in early 2014 that Ms. Schmett had been appointed to the Health
Facilities Council in 2013.  Consequently, the Ethics Board’s staff did not
notify Ms. Schmett that she was required to file a personal financial disclosure
statement for the year 2013, Therefore, we don’t fault her for not filing one.
Ms. Schmett did file a statement for 2013 on November 21, 2017. The rest of
Ms. Schmett’s personal financial disclosure statements were timely filed,




According to the Hthics Board’s rules, “[ijt shall be considered a violation
of Towa Code section 68B.35 for an individual holding a designated position in
the executive branch to file a disclosure statement containing false or
fraudulent information.”® We find that Ms, Schmett’s statements filed in 2016
and 2017 were false because she indicated she had no other business,
occupation or profession other than her service on the Health Factlities Council
and Cultural Trust Board when in fact she was doing significant consulting
and lobbying work for Schmett and Associates during those years.

We now need to determine whether Ms. Schimett’s omissions necessitate
a penalty. The Ethics Board’s rules allow violations to be handled by
administrative resolution rather than through the full investigative and
contested case proceeding process, The Board elects to handle this matter by
administrative resolution since it is satisfied that Ms. Schmett’s personal
financial disclosure statements are now complete, See id. r. 9.4(2). The
administrative resolution process allows the Board to direct the violator to take
specified remedial action. The rules also allow the Board to issue a letter of
reprimand or impose a civil penalty up to $500.,

Ms. Schmett has already performed remedial action by amending her
2016 and 2017 statements. The Board finds that a reprimand and a civil
penalty of $250 is the appropriate remedy.

SUMMARY

The Ethics Board finds Ms, Schmett violated Iowa Code section 68B.35
by failing to include her consulting work for Schmett and Associates on two
financial disclosure statements.

Ms. Schinett is hereby reprimanded and ordered to pay a civil penalty in
the amount of $250. Pursuant to Iowa Administrative Code rule 351—9.4(3),
Ms. Schmett may appeal the issuance of the reprimand and civil penalty by
submitting within 30 days a written request for a contested case hearing.

;};j_x_direction of the Ethics Board

James Albert, Chair
John Walsh, Vice Chair




Carole Tillotson
Jonathan Roos
Mary Rueter

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies this order was sent by first class mail,
address service requested, on February 7, 2018, to:

Rebecca Brommel

Brown Winick

666 Grand Avenue, Suite 2000
Des Moines, IA 50309

Attorney for Connie Schmett

o LM e

Megan Tooker, F‘xecu{ve irector for the Boatd

g

i Jowa Code § 68B.35(1).
i I,
wfd, r, 351 —7.1.

i Towa Code § 68B.32(1}).

v Id. § 68B.2(17).

\ See i, § 135.62.

vit I, §68B.32B(7).

Vit Spe 22 UB.C. § 611 et seq.

x See Id. r. 351—7.3(1).

* lowa Admin Code r. 351—7.5(3).




212212018 State of iowa Mail - order

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

order
1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan. tooker@:owa gov> Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 4:57 PM
To: "Brommel, Rebecca A." 88 :

Here you go. 1 put a hard copy in the mail. Tt will go out tomorrow.

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, 1A 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! https:/fwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

x| 20180206165008046.pdf
220K
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IOWA ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF:

Connie Schmett, a member of the ORDER OF REPRIMAND AND
Health Facilities Council CIVIL PENALTY

On January 25, 2018, the above-captioned matter came before the lowa
Kthics and Campaign Disclosure Board., The Ethics Board elects to handle this
matter by administrative resolution rather than through a contested case
proceeding process. See lowa Admin. Code r, 351—9.4(2). For the reasons
that follow, the Ethics Board hereby reprimands Connie Schmett and orders
her to pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250,

BACKGROUND

Connie Schmett is a member of the Health Facilities Council. Her term
began on May 1, 2013 and ends on April 30, 2019,

fowa Code section 68B.35 requires certain state government officials and
employees, including Health Facilities Council members, to file annual
personal financial disclosure statements. These officials and employees are
required to list each business, occupation or profession in which the person is
engaged and the nature of that business, occupation or profession, unless
already apparenti They are also required to list any other sources of income
that produce more than $1,000 annually in gross income.f

A statement is due on April 30t for the preceding calendar yeari Ms.
Schmett filed personal financial disclosure statements in 2015, 2016 and
2017.

ANALYSIS

The Ethics Board’s jurisdiction includes administering chapter 68B of
the Iowa Code and setting standards for, investigating complaints relating to,
and monitoring the ethics of officials, employees, lobbyists, and candidates for
office in the executive branch of state government. The definition of an
“official” includes members of boards or commissions as defined under section
7E.4.Y The Health Facilities Council is a “commission” under section 7E.4




because it has rulemaking authority.¥i Thus, the Ethics Board has jurisdiction
to ensure Ms. Schmett complies with chapter 68B.

The Ethics Board also has the authority to initiate investigations into
matters that the Jthics Board believes may be subject to its jurisdiction. ¥ In
2017, the Board’s staff learned Ms. Schmett registered as a foreign agent as a
result of lobbying work she did on behalf of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia v
According to her registration statements, she did this work in 2016 and 2017.
She reported on her statements that she and her husband were paid $101,500
by Saudi Arabia.,

Ms., Schmett did not include any outside business, employment or
income on the personal financial disclosure statement she filed in 2017, Ms.
Schmett claimed it was an oversight and offered to make any amendments to
her previously filed personal financial disclosure statements, Her attorney
contacted the Ethics Board’s staff and indicated Saudi Arabia paid Schmett
and Associates, which in turn paid Ms., Schmett for her lobbying work on
behalf of Saudi Arabia. Therefore, Ms. Schmett should have disclosed her work
for Schmett and Associates on her statement filed in 2017. Ms, Schmett’s
attorney also indicated Ms. Schmett should have disclosed Schmett and
Associates on the statement Ms. Schmett filed in 2016 along with Social
Security income. Her statement filed in 2017 should have also disclosed
income from IPERS, Social Security as well as income ecarned from an
investment account she inhetited, After Ms. Schmett amended the statements
she previously filed in 2016 and 2017, the Ethics Board’s staff reviewed Ms.
Schmett’s tax returns to ensure her personal financial disclosure statements
are now complete,

Additionally, the Fthics Board’s stalf investigated why Ms. Schmett did
not file a statement in 2014 covering her first year on the Health Facilities
Council. The Ethics Board’s rules direct its staff to contact each executive
branch agency annually to determine which persons are required to file
personal financial disclosure statements. x  While staff contacted the
Department of Public Health, the Department failed to inform the Ethics
Board’s staff in early 2014 that Ms. Schmett had been appointed to the Health
Facilities Council in 2013. Consequently, the Ethics Board’s staff did not
notify Ms. Schmett that she was required to file a personal financial disclosure
statement for the year 2013, Therefore, we don’t fault her for not filing one,
Ms. Schmett did file a statement for 2013 on November 21, 2017, The rest of
Ms. Schmett’s personal financial disclosure statements were timely filed.




According to the Ethics Board’s rules, “[i]t shall be considered a violation
of Iowa Code section 68B.35 for an individual holding a designated position in
the executive branch to file a disclosure statement containing false or
fraudulent information.” We find that Ms. Schmett’s statements filed in 2016
and 2017 were lalse because she indicated she had no other business,
occupation or profession other than her service on the Health Facilities Council
and Cultural Trust Board when in fact she was doing significant consulting
and lobbying work for Schmett and Associates during those years.

We now need to determine whether Ms. Schmett’s omissions necessitate
a penalty, The Ethics Board’s rules allow violations to be handled by
administrative resolution rather than through the full investigative and
contested case proceeding process. The Board elects to handle this matter by
administrative resolution since it is satisfied that Ms, Schmett’s personal
financial disclosure statements are now complete, See id. r. 9.4(2), The
administrative resolution process allows the Board to direct the violator to take
specified remedial action. The rules also allow the Board to issuc a letter of
reprimand or impose a civil penalty up to $500.

Ms. Schmett has already performed remedial action by amending her
2016 and 2017 statements, The Board finds that a reprimand and a civil
penalty of $250 is the appropriate remedy.

SUMMARY

The Ethics Board finds Ms. Schmett violated Iowa Code section 68B.35
by failing to include her consulting work for Schmett and Associates on two
financial disclosure statements.

Ms. Schmett is hereby reprimanded and ordered to pay a civil penalty in
the amount of $250, Pursuant to lowa Administrative Code rule 351—9.4(3),
Ms. Schmett may appeal the issuance of the reprimand and civil penalty by
submitting within 30 days a written request for a contested case hearing.

By direction of the Ethics Board

/#—’[72"’?9“'*% M ”

James Albert, Chair
John Walsh, Vice Chair




Carole Tillotson
Jonathan Roos
Mary Rueter

CERTIFICATE _OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies this order was sent by first class mail,
address service requested, on February 7, 2018, to:

Rebecca Brommel

Brown Winick

666 Grand Avenue, Suite 2000
Des Moines, 1A 50309

Attorney for Connie Schmett

BQMWTE Q@ A

Megan Tooker, Execuljv ]ﬁnector for the Board

1 lowa Code § 68B.35(1}.

i Id,

. v, 361—7.1,

i Towa Cocle § 68B.32(1).

v Id. § 68B.2(17),

v Spe id. § 135.62,

«it Id, §68B.32B(7).

wit Spp 22 U.S.C. § 611 et seq.

ix See Id, r. 351—7,3(1).

x Jowa Admin Code r, 351—7.5(3).




21222018 State of lowa Mall - {no subject)

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

(no subject)
1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan. tooker@lowa gov> Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 10:12 AM
To: "Brommel, Rebecca A." i .

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, IA 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebaok! hitps:/fwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

a@ new board and commission members.pdf
121K
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Governot’'s New Board and Commission Members’ Orientation
Monday, November 6, 2017
Ethics by Megan Tooker

I. CONTACT INFORMATION

1. Iowa Ethics & Campaign Disclosure Board
510 East 12th, Suite 1A
Des Moines, IA 50319
General information: (515) 281-4028
Board’s website: www.iowa.gov/ethics/

2. Megan is the Executive Director and Legal Counsel for the Board
Megan’s direct line: (515} 281-3489

megan.tooker@iowa.gov

II. THE BOARD’S MISSION

The Ethics Board’s mission is to foster the public trust and confidence in
government by ensuring the integrity of political campaigns, the ethical
standards of public officials and employees of the executive branch, and
the oversight of executive branch lobbyists. The Ethics Board enforces
the provisions of the "Campaign Disclosure-Income Tax Checkoff Act" in
lowa Code chapter 68A, the "Government Ethics and Lobbying Act" in
lowa Code chapter 68B, the reporting of gifts and bequests received by
state agencies under Iowa Code section 8.7, and the Ethics Board's
administrative rules in Chapter 351 of the Iowa Administrative Code.

III. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

1. Prohibited outside employment and activities {Ilowa Code § 68B.2A}

a. Conflict definition: A conflict between the public obligations and the
private interests of a public official.
b. Prohibited outside employment and activities
i. You may not engage in an outside employment or activity that
involves the state’s time, facilities, equipment, and supplies or
the use of evidence of office or employment to give you or
member of your immediate family (i.e. spouse and dependent
children) an advantage or monetary benefit that is not available
to the general public (absolute prohibition)
ii, You may not engage in an outside employment or an activity
that involves the receipt of, promise of, or acceptance of money
or other consideration by you or a member of your immediate

Page 1 of 6




family, from anyone other than the state for the performance of
any act that you would be required or expected to perform as a
part of your regular duties for the state (absolute prohibition)

iii. You may not engage in an outside employment or an activity
that is subject to your official control, inspection, review, audit,
or enforcement authority, during the performance of your duties
of office with the state UNLESS you either
1. cease the outside employment or activity OR
2. publicly disclose the existence of a conflict & refrain from

taking any official action or perform any official duty that
would detrimentally affect or create a benefit for your outside
employment or activity
a. Official action or duty includes voting, influencing any
vote, granting license or permit, determining the fact or
law in a contested case or rulemaking proceeding,
conducting any inspection or providing any other official
service or thing
c. Although not required by statute, you should refrain from taking any
official action or performing any official duty in any matter where your
objectivity or impartiality could reasonably be questioned.

2. When Public Bids required-disclosure of income from other sales
(Iowa Code § 68B.3)

a. You may not sell, in any one occurrence, any services having a value
in excess of $2,000 to the subunit of the department or independent
agency in which you serve or with which you have substantial and
regular contact as part of your official duties unless the sale is made
pursuant to an award or contract let after public notice and
competitive bidding,

b. "Services” does not include instruction at an accredited education
institution if the person providing the instruction meets the minimum
education and licensing requirements established for instructors at
the education institution.

¢. You shall file a report with the Ethics Board within twenty days of
making a permissible sale. The report shall include but not be limited
to the parties to the sale, the date of the sale, the total amount of the
sale, and the type of goods or services being sold.

d. If you sell goods or services to a political subdivision of the state, you
shall disclose whether income has been received from commissions
from the sales on your personal financial disclosure statement filed
with the Ethics Board.

3. Sales or leases by regulatory agency officials and employees (Iowa
Code § 68B.4)
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a. You may not sell or lease, either directly or indirectly, any goods or
services to individuals, associations, or corporations subject to the
regulatory authority of the agency you serve, except when you have
met all of the following conditions:

b. The consent of the regulatory agency is obtained and you don’t have
the authority to determine whether agency consent is to be given
under this section.

c. The duties or functions you perform for the regulatory agency are not
related to the regulatory authority of the agency over the individual,
association, or corporation; or the selling or leasing of goods or
services by you to the individuals, associations, or corporations does
not affect your duties or functions at the regulatory agency.

d. The selling or leasing of any goods or services by you to an individual,
association, or corporation does not include advocacy on behalf of the
individual, association, or corporation to the regulatory agency in
which the person is an official or employee

e. 23. “Regulatory agency” means the department of agriculture and
fand stewardship, department of workforce development, department
of commerce, lowa department of public health, department of public
safety, department of education, state board of regents, department of
human services, department of revenue, department of inspections
and appeals, department of administrative services, public
employment relations board, state department of transportation, civil
rights commission, department of public defense, department of
homeland security and emergency management, lowa ethics and
campaign disclosure board, and department of natural resources.

4. Services against state prohibited (Iowa Code § 68B.6)

a. You may not receive, directly or indirectly, or enter into any
agreement, express or implied, for any compensation, in whatever
form, for the appearance or rendition of services against the interest
of the state in relation to any case, proceeding, application, or other
matter before the subunit of an agency in which you serve, or with
which you have substantial and regular contact as part of your official
duties.

5. Use of confidential information (Iowa Admin Rule 351—6.9)
You may not disclose or use confidential information, including the
contents of a sealed bid acquired during the course of your official
duties, for the personal gain or benefit of any person.

IV. GIFTS

1. Gifts to public officials and employees {Iowa Code § 68B.22)
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. Legislative intent: public officials and employees should be extremely
cautious about accepting a gratuity or favor especially from persons
having substantial interest in the legislative, administrative or
political actions of the official or employee.

. A “gift” is broadly defined to mean the rendering of anything of value
in return for which legal consideration or equal or greater value is not
given and received.

. Except as provided below, neither you nor your immediate family
(spouse and dependent children) may accept or receive any gift or
series of gifts from a restricted donot,

. A restricted donor means a person or entity that is any of the
following:

i. Is or is secking to be a party to any sales, purchases, leases,
or contracts to, from, or with your agency
ii. Will personally be, or is the agent of a person who will be,

directly and substantially affected financially by the
performance or nonperformance of your official duty in a way
that is greater than the effect on the public generally or on a
substantial class of persons to which the person belongs as a
member of a profession, occupation, industry, or region.

ili. Is the subject of or party to a matter pending before a
regulatory agency and over which you have discretionary
authority as part of your official duties

iv. Is a lobbyist or a client of a lobbyist with respect to matters
within your jurisdiction.

. You and/or your immediate family may accept the following gifts from

a restricted donor:

i Contributions to a candidate or candidate’s committee

ii. Informational material relevant to your duties with your board

or commission (pamphlets, books, reports, documents)

iii.  Anything received from anyone related within the fourth degree

of kinship or marriage unless the donor is acting as an agent or
intermediary for another person not so related

iv. An inheritance

V. Anything available or distributed free of charge to members of
the general public

Vi, Items received from a bona fide charitable, professional,

educational or business organization to which you belong as a
dues-paying member if the items are given to all members of the
organization

vii. Your actual expenses for food, beverages, registration, travel,
and lodging for a meeting which is given in return for your
participation in a panel or speaking engagement at the meeting
when the expenses relate directly to the day or days in which
you have participation or presentation responsibilities
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viii,

xi.

Xiil.

Plaques or items of negligible resale value which are given as

recognition for your public service

Food and beverages provided at a meal that is part of a bona

fide event or program at which you are being honored for public

service

Nonmonetary items with a value of $3.00 or less that are

received from any one donor during one calendar day

Funeral flowers or memorials given to a church or nonprofit

organization '

Gifts which are given to you for your wedding or 25th or S50tk

wedding anniversary :

Actual registration costs for informational meetings or sessions

which assist you in the performance of your official functions.

1. The costs of food, drink, lodging and travel are not
“registration costs”.

9. Meetings or sessions which you attend for personal or
professional licensing purposes are not “meetings or sessions
which assist an official or employee in the performance of the
person’s official functions”

f. You may avoid violating lowa Code § 68B.22 by donating an otherwise
prohibited nonmonetary gift within 30 days of receipt to a public
body, DAS, or a bona fide educational or charitable organization. You
may also pay the restricted donor for the gift or return the gift to the
donor.

2. Honoraria (lowa Code § 68B.23)

a. Honoraria means the payment of compensation or the giving of
anything of value to an official or employee in relation to a speaking
engagement from a restricted donor (see definition above}

b. Except for the following circumstances, you may not accept an
honoraria from a restricted donor:

i

if.

iii,

The honorarium consists of the payment of actual expenses for
your registration, food, beverages, travel, and lodging paid in
return for participation in a panel or speaking engagement at a
meeting when the expenses relate directly to the day or days on
which you have participation or presentation responsibilities
The honorarium consists of one or more nonmonetary items you
donate within 30 days to a public body, a bona fide educational
or charitable organization or DAS

The honorarium consists of a payment made to you for services
rendered as part of a bona fide private business, trade, or
profession in which you are engaged il the payment is
commensurate with the actual services rendered and is not
being made because of your status as a government official or
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employee, but rather because of some special expertise or other
qualification.

. Gifts to State Agencies (lowa Code § 8.7)

a.

All gifts and bequests received by an agency or accepted by the
Governor on behalf of the state shall be reported to the Ethics Board
within 20 days of receipt.

MISCELLANEOUS

. Lobbying on behalf of board or commission {Iowa Code § 68B.36)

a.

A lobbyist includes any person designated by a state agency to
encourage the passage, defeat, approval, veto, or modification of
legislation, a rule, or an executive order by members of the general
assembly, a state agency, or any statewide elected official

If you are designated by your agency or board or commission to lobby
on behalf of your agency, board or commission, you must register
with the legislature on or before the day your lobbying activity begins

. Personal financial disclosure (Iowa Code § 68B.35)

a.

Members of many boards and commissions are required to file
personal financial disclosure statements with the Ethics Board. The
Ethics Board will contact you if you are required to file a personal
financial disclosure statement.

If required, you must disclose each and every source of income in
excess of $1,000. You are not required to disclosure your actual
income and you are not required to disclose your spouse’s income.

. How to avoid unethical conduct

Be familiar with the applicable laws and rules

i. Always read definition sections!

Use common sense

Seek guidance from the Ethics Board or counsel for your board or
commission

When in doubt, assume conduct or act is unethetical and behave
accordingly

Page b of 6




2/22{2018 State of lowa Mail - letter {o Governor

Tooker, Megan <megan.tocker@iowa.gov>
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Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@i Mon, Jan 29, 2018 at 2:04 PM

To: "Brommel, Rebecca A" 4

Hi Becki,

Here is the final version of the letter sent to the Governor regarding the Schmetts. 1
didn't have time to draft an order regarding Connie's penalty. I hope to get that done
today.

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

TIowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E, 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, 1A 50319

tel, (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! htips:/iwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

@ letter to Goavernor final with attachments.pdf
1250K

hitps:ifmail.goagle.com/mailfu/0/?ui=2&ik=c1e2icl cdb&jsver=iEEFj?QSMIw.en.&view=pt&q=brownwinick&qs=tme&searchﬁquery&th=16143850dfb06f. R T




MEGAN TOOKER
Executive Director
& Legal Counsel

JOWA ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE BOARD

An Independent Agency of the Executive Dranch

510 Rast 12, Suite 1A BOARD MEMBERS:

Des Moines, fowa 50319 James Albert, Chair
Telephone 515-281-4028/Fax 515-281-4073 John Walsh, Vice Chalr
wwwlowagov/ethics Carole Tillotson

Jonathan Reos

Mary Rueter

January 25, 2018

The Honorable Kim Reynolds
Capitol Building

1007 E, Grand Avenue

Des Moines, 1A 50319

Dear Governor Reynolds,

In November, you asked the Ethics Board to review whether Kim or
Connie Schmett violated any law within the Ethics Board’s jurisdiction,
The purpose of this letter is to detail the Board’s findings and
conclusions.

BACKGROUND

Connie Schmett is a member of the Health Facilities Council and the
Cultural Trust Board.! Her husband, Kim Schmett, serves as chair of the
lowa Employment Appeal Boardji In addition to their official duties, the
Schmetts have a political consulting company called Schmett and
Associates,

In the fall of 2016, the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia hired Schmett and
Associates {as well as several other firms) to lobby the U.S. Congress and
encourage elected officials to vote against the Justice Against Sponsors of
Terrorism Act. This legislation narrows the scope of foreign sovereign
immunity and allows foreign states to be sued in U.8. federal courts
under some circumstances for supporting international terrorism.
Several media outlets reported on the lobbying efforts by the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia. Some of these reports alleged United States veterans were
recruited to travel to Washington D.C. to lobby against this bill. Some
veterans claimed they were not told the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia paid for
their trip.

Schmett and Associates’ work on behalf of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
necessitated Kim and Connie to register as foreign agents under the
Foreign Agents Registration Act.ii Their filings indicate they were paid
$101,500 for work done on behalf of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,
Neither Kim nor Connie traveled to Washington D.C. for this work. Kim
reports Connie did most of the work for this client.




ANALYSIS

The Ethics Board has the authority to “set standards for, investigate
complaints relating to, and monitor the ethics of officials, employees,
lobbyists, and candidates for office in the executive branch of state
government.” Kim’s service on the Employment Appeal Board and
Connie’s service on the Health Facilities Council and the Cultural Affairs
Board qualify them as executive branch officials.’ The Ethics Board’s
jurisdiction is limited to the application of lowa Code chapters 68A and
68B, lowa Code section 8.7, and rules in Jowa Administrative Code
chapter 351.Y The Ethics Board does not have authority to interpret or
enforce federal law and we do not consider whether Kim or Connie
complied with federal law.

a. Conflicts of interest regarding outside employment and activities

Jowa Code section 68B.2A prohibits any person who serves the state
from engaging in an outside employment or activity that is in conflict
with the person's official duties and responsibilities. The statute
describes situations in which an unacceptable conflict could exist:

1. The outside employment or activity involves the use of the state’s
resources, including time, facilities, equipment, and supplies.

2. The outside employment or activity involves the promise or
acceptance of consideration for the performance of any act the
person would be required or cxpected to perform as part of the
person’s regular duties or during the hours which the person
performs service or work for the state.

3. The outside employment or activity is subject to the official control,
inspection, review, audit, or enforcement authority of the person
during the performance of official state duties.

Kim is the chair of the lowa Employment Appeal Board, which is
considered a full-time board and he receives a salary of $80,000. He also
does consulting work for Schmeit and Associates and is an adjunct
professor at William Penn University. Kim acknowledges he and the
other two board members do not keep regular office hours and frequently
work from home. The Board’s primary duty is hearing unemployment
appeal claims. The Board meets on most days of the work week and the
typical meeting lasts for approximately half an hour. The rest of board
members’ time is spent reviewing cases for the next meeting., The Ethics
Board’s staff reviewed three years’ worth of Employment Appeal Board
meeting minutes. Kim attended nearly every meeting in that time and
the vast majority of the Board’s decisions were made within forty days.
In short, it appears Kim is performing the essential duties of his position.
The Ethics Board found no evidence that Kim was using stafe resources
for his consulting work or his teaching responsibilities, The Ethics
Board found no evidence that Kim has been paid by anyone other than
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the State of lowa for any act that he is required or expected to do at the
Employment Appeal Board. The Ethics Board found no evidence Kim
took any official action or performed any official duty with respect to his
consulting or teaching work.

Connie serves on both the Health Facilities Council and the Cultural
Affairs Board. She does not receive compensation for her service on the
Council or Board, The Ethics Board found no evidence that Connie used
state resources for her consulting work nor did the Ethics Board find any
evidence she was paid by anyone for any act she was required or
expected to perform as part of her duties at the Council or Board. The
Ethics Board found no evidence Connie took any official action or
performed any official duty with respect to her consulting work.

Additionally, nothing in lowa Code chapter 688 prohibits an executive
branch official or employee from engaging in an outside employment or
activity that requires the person to register under the federal Foreign
Agents Registration Act¥! However, House File 2018 was recently
introduced in the Iowa House and would add a new section to chapter
68B prohibiting officials and state employees from simultaneously being
a registered Foreign Agent.

b. Sales or leases by regulatory agency officials and emplovees

lowa Code section 68B.4 requires an official or employec of any
regulatory agency to obtain the consent of the regulatory agency before
selling any goods or services to individuals or entities subject to the
regulatory authority of the agency he or she serves, The Employment
Appeal Board and the Health Facilities Council are part of regulatory
agencies.vii The Ethics Board found no evidence Schmett and Associates
does consulting work for individuals or entities regulated by the
Department of Public Health or the Department of Inspections and
Appeals. ‘Therefore, the Schmetts werc not required to obtain the
consent of either the Department of Public Health or the Department of
Inspections and Appeals before engaging in consuiting services,

c. Ban on certain lobbying activities

lowa Code section 68B.5A provides restrictions on lobbying activities by
certain government officials and employees, The level of restriction
depends on the individual’s position. A person who serves as “the
executive or administrative head of an agency of government” shall not
act as a lobbyist during the time in which the person serves unless the
person is designates by the agency to represent the official position of the
agency.x Moreover, any person subject to these restrictions shall not
become a lobbyist within two years after the termination of service to the
state.®




A “lobbyist” is an individual who veceives compensation or is the
designated representative of an organization or government agency to
encourage the passage, defeat or modification of legislation, a rule or an
executive order by members of the general assembly, & state agency, or
any statewide elected official ¥ «Statewide elected official means the
governor, lieutenant governor, secretary of state, auditor of state,
treasurer of state, secretary of agriculture, and attorney general of the
state of lowa,” i

Kim and the other two board members of the Employment Appeal Board
are the executive or administrative heads of the Employment Appeal
Board and thus subject to the restrictions described above il
Consequently, Kim may not lobby members of the general assembly, a
state agency or any statewide elected official except in his official
capacity as chair of the Employment Appeal Board and he may not lobby

those individuals in any capacity for two years following the termination
of his service on the Board.

The Ethics Board found no evidence Kim has lobbied state employees or
officials during his service on the Employment Appeal Board. Kim signed
an affidavit to that effect (see attached) and his lobbying work through
Schmeit and Associates appears to be limited to Jobbying the federal
government. The Ethics Board has previously opined scction 688.5A
does not apply to lobbying activities in a jurisdiction outside of Iowa.xv

¥

Thus, the Ethics Board found no evidence Kim violated section 68B.5A.

Connie serves on the Cultural Trust Board and the Health Facilitics
Council. The Supreme Court of Jowa has held the restrictions on
lobhying in section 68B.5A do not apply to members of part-time boards
or commissions.® Thus, the restrictions in section 68A.5A do not apply
to Connie. Nevertheless, the Eihics Board found no evidence she acted as
a lobbyist before state government during her service on the Cultural
Trust Board and the Health Facilities Council. She signed an affidavit to
that effect as well (see attached).

d. Personal financial disclosure statements

Jowa Code section 68B,35 requires certain state government officials and
employees to file annual personal financial disclosure statements. These
officials and employees are required to list each business, occupation or
profession in which the person is engaged and the nature of that
business, occupation or profession, unless already apparent>x¥l They are
also required to list any other sources of income that produce more than
$1,000 annually in gross income ! According to the Ethics Board’s
rules, “[ijt shall be considered a violation of lowa Code section 68B.35 for




an individual holding a designated position in the exccutive branch to file
a disclosure statement containing false or fraudulent information.”=l!

The Fthics Board’s rules direct its staff to contact each executive branch
agency annually to determine which persons are required to file personal
financial disclosure statements.xx

lowa Code section 68B.35 requires members of the Employment Appeal
Board and the Health Facilities Council to file personal financial
disclosure statements with the Ethics Board.® Thus, Kim is required to
file annual financial statements during his service on the Employment
Appeal Board and Connie is required to file annual financial statements
during her scrvice on the Health Facilities Council.x¢

Connie’s term on the Health Pacilities Council began in 2013 and she
should have filed a personal financial disclosure statement for that year.
However, the Department of Public Health failed to inform the Ethics
Board’s staff in early 2014 that Connie had been appointed to the Health
Facilities Council in 2013.  Consequently, the Ethics Board's staff did
not notify Connie that she was required to file a petrsonal financial
disclosure statement for the year 2013. Therefore, we don'’t fault her for
not filing one. Connie did file a statement for 2013 on November 21,
2017. The rest of Connie’s personal financial disclosure statements were
timely filed. However, she failed to disclose all of her financial activity on
her statements for 2015 and 2016. In both years, she failed to disclose
she did consulting work for Schmett and Associafes. She also failed to
disclose social security income for 2015 and 2016 and IPERS income for
2016. Finally, she failed to disclose income she received in 2016 from an
investment account that she inherited. Connie has amended her 2015
and 2016 reports and the Ethics Board’s staff has reviewed the Schmetts’
tax returns to ensure their personal financial disclosure statements are
now complete, Connie claims her omissions were merely an oversight,

Kim’s term on the Employment Appeal Board began in 2014, He has
timely filed personal financial disclosure statements for 2014, 2015, and
2016. His statements were consistent with his tax returns except that he
failed to disclose income from an annuity he inherited in 2016, He
amended his statement to include the annuity.

e. Campaign contributions

It is fair to say Connie and Kim are long-time political activists. They
regularly give campaign contributions to state and federal campaign
committees, co-hosted a fundraiser for the Kim Reynolds for lowa
commiltee and were among a long list of that committee’s county co-
chairs. Connie has volunteered on presidential campaigns and Kim is
active in the Westside Conservative Club, a breakfast group that mects
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twice a month. Nothing in the Ethics Board’s jurisdiction prohibits
executive branch officials or employees from engaging in political activity
during their service or employment with the State of lowa. However,
therc are some state government positions that are banned from
engaging in political activities. (see attached list) For example, the
members of the Public Employment Relations Board are prohibited from
engaging in any political activity while holding office.xi However, the
members of the Employment Appeal Board are not prohibited by statute
from engaging in political activities. Given the fact the Employment
Appeal Board is a full-time quasi-judicial board, the Iowa legislature may
want to consider banning the Board’s members from engaging in political
activity.

Finally, during our review of the Schmetts’ activities, we discovered
Connie has given campaign contributions to state and local campaign
committees under both the name Connie Schmett and Connie Russell,
(see attachment) Connie’s legal surname is Schmett and it has been
since 1994 when she and Kim married.  However, Connie has
maintained a checking account under the name Connie Russell
throughout her marriage and has given campaign contributions from this
checking account, causing campaign committees to report contributions
from Connie Russell instead of Connie Schmett. Connie provided an
affidavit to the Board explaining she uses this checking account for her
household expenses as well as campaign contributions. The Ethics
Board’s staff reviewed examples of several months’ worth of bank
statements and confirmed this is an active checking account, which is
used for everyday expenses. Connie denies any intent to misrepresent
her identity,

Jowa Code section 68A.501 states “[plersons requested fto make a
contribution at a fundraising event shall be advised that it is illegal for a
person to make.a campaign contribution in excess of twenty-five dollars
without providing the person’s name and address.” lowa Code section
68A.502 states “[a] person shall not make a campaign contribution in the
name of another person.” We do not believe Connie has violated either of
these provisions by giving contributions using her former name because
that is not the name of “another person” and section 68A.501 applies to
anonymous contributions given by way of fundraising events like “pass
the hat.”

CONCLUSION

The Ethics Board has reviewed Kim and Connie Schmett's activities to
determine whether they are complying with Chapters 68A and 68B of the
lowa Code. We find that Kim made one omission and Connie made
several omissions on their personal financial disclosure statements. We
reprimanded Connie and ordered her to pay a civil penalty in the amount
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of $250 for filing false personal financial disclosure statements. Nothing
in the Ethics Board’s jurisdiction prohibits the Schmetts from lobbying
the federal government while they serve the State of lowa, Nothing in the
Ethics Board’s jurisdiction prohibits the Schmetts from engaging in
outside employment activities provided those outside activities do not
create a conflict-of-interest with their state positions, Nothing in the
Ethics Board’s jurisdiction prohibits the Schmetts from engaging in
political activity or making political contributions. The Ethics Board
finds Towa law does not expressly prohibit giving campaign contributions
under one’s former name. At our next board meeting, we will consider
whether to recommend any changes to lowa Code chapters 68A and 68B
in light of our investigation into this matter.

On hehalf of the Board,

A A

James A. Albert, Chair

I Connie is serving her second term on the Cultural Trust Board. Her first term began on May 1, 2011 and her
second term will end on April 30, 2021. Her term on the Health Facilities Council began on May 1, 2013 and ends
on April 30, 2019.

il Kim is serving a six-year term on the Employment Appeal Board. His term began on May 1, 2014 and ends on April
30, 2020.

il 22 U.5,C. § 611 et. seq.

I Jowa Code § 68B.32(1).

v Id. § 68B,2(17) (defining “official” to include “members of boards or commissions as defined under section 7E.4}.

vl See generally id. § 68B.32A.

vii See 22 U.8.C, § 611 et seq.

viii The Health Facilities Council is part of the Department of Public Health and the Employment Appeal Board is part
of the Department of Inspections and Appeals. Both agencies are regulatory agencies. Iowa Code § 68B.2{23).

i lTowa Code § 68B.5A(1).

x Id, § 68B.5A(4).

s Id. § 68B8.2(13).

#il Ied, § 68B.2(25),




i See id § 68B,2(1) (defining “agency” to include a board).

«v JECDB AO 2005-03; see also IECDB AO 2002-09 (opining the term “lobbyist” does not apply to individuals
lobbying before other states or the federal government).

x Jowa Farm Bureau Fed'n v. Envtl. Prot. Comm'n, 850 N.W.2d 403, 413 {lowa 2014) {“the narrowest

ban on lobbying contained in section 68B.5A(3) does not apply to members of boards or commissions”)

=i Jowa Code § 68B.35(1}.

svii fef,

it Jowa Admin Code r, 351—7.5(3).

xix See Id. r. 351—7.3(1).

= lowa Code § 68B,35(1).

xd Members of the Cultural Trust Board are not required to file personal financial disclosure statements, See id,
=i Jowa Code § 20.5(1).




AFFIDAVIT.

¥ ) it

COUNTY OF POLK )
) ss
STATE OF JOWA )

Each of the undersigned individuals being duly sk':
follows! |
1, I am at lenst elghteon (18) yeats of age, and

upon my pexsonal knowledge.

2, Sinee at least 2013, Thave not served as o lobt

Code section 68B.2(13), with yegard to any menbers oﬂki

agescy ox any statewide elected offiolal.

FURTHRER, AFRIANT SAYETH NOT.

91/76/2018
Date

/)

oL, Sol

Conni

i on oath, deposes and states a8

nake the following statement based

Lylsl, as that term Js defined jn lowa

he Towa general assemnbly, a state

Signed and sworn to befors 11 }m Januguy é , 2018, by Connie L. Schinett.
: /A Notary Public
v { jn and fox said State
My commlsfik explres: & )
i
e+ _+—- e




FURTHER, ARRIANT SAYETH NOT,

o)1~ B
Date

/7,

‘ 74l

. Kim D, Schmetl v
Signed and swoin to hefow JamLa 2018 fyl) Sehmett,
/Mﬂ %
C__~7 Notary Publie

My commissios

p/ / and for said Siate
) €X &7

-
S

\ SON
oAROLH m‘rgl"#om
a
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AFRIDAYIT

COUNTY OF POLK )
)58
STATE OF IOWA )

'The undersigned being duly sworn on cath, deposesa

L,

T am at least efghtcen (18) years of age, and |

upoh my personal knowledpe,

2. My given name was Connie L. Bishop, Tn

Russell and beeame Connde L, Russell, Gary Russell and Itl

i states as Follows:
%nake the following statement based
veust, 1964, T maried Gary Robert

voreed in July, 1985, but my name

continued to be Connis L. Russell, and both of my children u{d the last name Russel,

3. On October 2, 1994, L married Kim Schmett.

Connle L. Schmetl, I have continued to utilize the last 4
Sehwett” In varions contexyts,

4, Beeause T had been known as Connie Russel

much of my profossionat life aud duxing a lime when ] war

politics - many peoptle know or refer to me as Connie Rusself

Sl
maintained sepaiate bank acconnts. We have alse maintain

and investiments since the time of our marviage.

0. T started an account at West Bank in the late 1

name was Conunie I, Russell, This is the same banl¢ aceot
chauge my name on the account when Tmanled Kim,

7. The Wesl Bank account is my primavy checkis

When Kim and T manied, we kepl our own

B(

/‘\llhough my manied nane became
12)

ne Russell andfor used “Russell-

for thirty years — including throngh

e I and became more aclive in
+\' Connie Russell-Selimeit,
bank accounts and have always

separate ownership of veal estale

970s or emly 1980s when my legal

nl that T have today, and ) did not

\g ucgount, and X utilize il for all of

my household expenses, Medicare, house payments, insurang

e —a

elpayments and other expenses. It




et a— e b

is also the accownt from which T have made politicalj¢

organlzations. The West Bank account was nol created fT
purposs of making political donattons.

8. [ have weitlen muneraus checks over the yet

See, e.p., Account Statement and Caneclled Checks fion

Statement and Cancelled Check, attached as Exhibit 1, Whi

top of the checks, I did not consistently do so, See Cancell

Exhibit 2,

9, The address udlized lor the West Bank ac

IS

G4

Hi

onations to various campaighs or

nov was it ever used solely for the

utilizing the nawe Coimie Russell.
ebruary, 2007 and October, 2017
Je I sometimes add “Schmedt” to the

Cheoks (o Campalgns, aitached as

unt that is listed at the {op of the

checks (10141 Lincoln Avenue, Clive, Towa) has been the Szl nlle address that T have lived at since

Gary Russell and T built the home in 1979, and I femained il}
1945.

i

[

10.

as Connie Schimelt, Connie Russell or Connie Russell-Se

anyone whon I was veferied to as Counie Russell or Cumli?
1

the ownership and mortgage documents for tay home, I al

(although It is spelled incoweclly as “Russli” on (he Asse

In varlous conlex(s since marrying Kim in Opt

{he home even after we divorced in
bber, 1994, 1 have held myself out
uL\eﬂ or otherwise did not correct
Qussell-Schmeti, For exumple, in
listed as Connie Russell-Selcett

1

ssor’s websile), See Assessor’s

Website, Deed and Mortgage Documents for 10141 Lineol

1 IAvenue, Clive, Towa, atluched as

Exhibil 3,
11, In issuing checks (o political campaigus or

misfend anyons regarding my Identity or mistepresent my id

knew me by both Connie Russell and Counnie Schimett, and n

oyganizations, [ did not intend to

antity, L believed that many people

checks bore the address at which

Y

1 have lived for afimost 40 yems and where I continue {o live,




|

!
12, PFurthermore, T did nof utilize the West Banl}

donations on behalf of or for other individuals, and I wa

Llwcking account {o make campaign

hot veimbursed by anyone for such

donations. The funds in the West Bank account were l‘m\ds that I eartied or veceived through

compensation for services I performed or from vetirement b

FURTHER, AFFTANT SAYETH NOT,

.7 ,

efils,

. oL \ ’
{ St UN Wits r‘/ }: 5P

(}(‘.{2 ‘/(’Z. Pl /_/
(}' lljrs
I

Signed wil swom lo belore me on lnnumiy

il éﬁ/ u//
L.

Connie L. Scluﬁtitt

I 2018 hy ConnieL Schmett.
w4 f{ »..’/.Z/“"L_ o

Notavy Public

k

ayd for suid State
My cnmmissi(l)r exphres; &, / / D /5

|chrion ﬁ% mﬁmm'

ot i & e




Govermment Positions Banned from Political Activities

These statutes are not under the Board's jurisdiction and are not
enforced by the Board, This information is being provided as a service
only. This is not intended to be an inclusive list. Refer to the Code of
Towa for all official information.

Rule 351-1.4 Members and staff of the Iowa Ethics and Campalgn Disclosure Board

IC § 2A.1(4) Legislatlve Service Agency

The director and all other employees of the legislative setvices agency shall not
participate In partisan polltical activities and shall not be Identified as advocates ot
opponents of Issues subject to leglslative debate except as otherwlse provided by law or
by the legislative councll.

IC § 8A,102 Department of Administratlve Services

The director shall not be a member of any local, state, or national committee of a
political patly, an officer or member of a committee In any partisan political club or
organization, or hold or be a candidate for a pald elective public offlce. The director is
subject to the restrictions on political activity as provided in section 8A.416

IC § 16.7(1) Iowa Finance Authorlty

The executlve director shall not directly or indirectly exert Influence to Induce any other
offlcers or employees of the state to adopt a political view, or to favor a pofltical
~ candldate for office.
IC § 16A.5 Economic Protective and Investment Authority

The executive director shall not, directly or indlrectly, exert influence to induce other
officers or employees of the state to adopt a political view, or to favor a political

candidate for office,




IC § 16A.5 Economic Protective and Investment Authorty - Executive director--staff

1, The governor, subject to conflrmation by the senate, she!t appoint an executlve
dlrector of the authority, who shall servea four-year teym at the pleasyre of the
gOVernor., .« . The executlye dlrector shall not, directly or Indlrectly, exert lnﬂuence to

Induce other officers of employees of the state to aclopt a polltical vlew, or to favor a -
' political candidate for office. '
IC § 20.5(1) Pubiic Employment Relatlons Board

..JNJo member shall engage In any polltical activity whiie'holdlng office....
IC § 29C.16(2) Emergency Management

Any employee of an organization foy emergency management shali not hecome a
candidate for-any parttsan elective office, (Organizations of emergency management are
also prohibited from certain political activities under IC 29C 16)

IC § 80,2 Department of Public Safety

The commlssioner shall fiot engage in any other trade, business, or, profession, nor. :
engage In any partisan or political activity.
IC § 80E.1 Drug Policy Coordinator

’ The coordinator shall not engage In pollticat activity while holding the offlce,
IC § 86,4 Division of Workers’ Compensation

It shall be unlawful for the commissloner or a chlef deputy werkefe' compensation
commissloner to espouse the election or appolntment of any candld'a_te .l_:o any polltical
office.... S
IC § 97B.3 IPERS CEO




The chief executive officer shall not be a member of a polltical committee, parl;!cfpate In
a political campalgn, or be a candldate for a partisan elective office, and shall not
A éontrlbute to a political campalgn funid.... |
IC § 996,2(3) IOWA LOTTERY AUTHORITY

The lottery games shall be operated and managed in @ manner that prov,lgies continuing
entertalnment to the public, maximizes revenues, and ensures that the lottery 1
operatec with Integtity and dignity and free from polltical Influence.

IC § 123.17 Alcoholic Beverage Control

Comm!sslon members, officers, and employees of the divislon shall not, while holding
such ofﬂce or positlon , . . directly or Indlrectly, use thelr office or employment to
Influence, persuade, or induce any other offlcer, employee, or person to adopt thelr
polltical views or to favor any pattlcular candldate for an electlve' or appo'lntlve public
offlce; hot, directly or Indirectly, solictt or accept, In any manner or way, any money or
other thing of value for any person seeking an eléctlve or appolntive public office, or to
any polltical party or any group of persons seeking to become a political party.

IC § 175.7(2) Agricultural Development and Marketing

The executive director shall not, directly or Indirectly, exert Inﬂuénce to induce 'any
other offlcers or employees of the state to adopt a polltical view, or to favor a polltical
candidate for office. '
IC § 217.5 Department of Human Services

The director shall not engage In political activity while holding this posltion,
IC § 307.11 Departient of Transportation

The director shall not...serve on or under a commlitee of a political party, or contribute '

to the campalgn fund of any person or political paity.




IC § 421.1A Property assessment appeal board -General Counsel

General counsel shall not he a member of a polit(ca! committee, contr}bute to a polltical
' ofﬂce
1C§ 421.3 Department of Revenue

The director...shall not serve on or under any committee of any political party or -
' contribute to the campaign fund of any person ar political ’p'arty.
IC § 474,10 General Counsel of Utilities Board

' buring empio.\,f‘men‘t tl@_e counsel shall not be.a member of a pollttcal committee, _
conja_t_r_ibu;g tp _a_po,!!_tlc_al gampalgn funcl partlclpate In a politica. campalgn, or.be a -
IR candidate for a political office, Do
IC § 475A.1(4) Consumer Advocate (appolnted by attorney general)

The advocate shall not be a member of a politica! comimittes or contrlbute to a political
campalgn fund or take part In polll,ical campalgns or be a candldate for a polltlcal
‘ ‘ " office. ™ K
IC § 904.107 Department of Corrections

The dlvector shé_ll not be a member bf.a political committee, par,tlg}_Ipate in a polltical
campaign, be_a candldate for a partisan elective office, angl shall not pontributé toa
polttical campalgn fund..... The director shall hot hold any other offlce under federal or

state law....
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Date Coptilbuted By Contributed By Address  Contrlbute Recelved By Amaunt
5/15/20071S¢hmett, Rim 10141 Iincoln Ave Clive {15173 Kim Reynolds for lowa $100.00
4/5£2017{Schimelt, Kim & Connle 10141 Uincoln Ave Clive 118491 Tha Committe to Elect Chad Alrhart $140.00
11/28/2016{Schmelt, Kim 10141 Lincoln Avenua  [Clive 15140 Goveror Branstad Commitlee $150.00
10/28/2016]Schmseti, Kim 10141 Lincoln Ave. Clive #9156 Polk County Republican Central Committee $50.00
10f7/2016|Schmett, Kim 10141 Lincoln Avenue Clive 111953 Erlends of Whilver 5100.00
7/9/2016[Schmett, Kim 10141 Lineoln Ave, Clive 115123 Nozthey for lowa Agrleuliute $100.00
4/9/2016[Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncotn Ave. Clive 119156 Polk County Republican Central Committee $16.00
4/3f2016]Schinett, Kim 16141 Uncoln Ave, Clive #9156 Potk County Republlican Central Committee $120.00
3/15/2016(Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave Cliva #9156 Poik County Republican Central Committee $20.00
2/4/2016]Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive |#9155 Polk County Republican Central Comirlttee $40.00
12/11/2015|5chmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive |#1737 Hagenow for lowa House $50,00
10/22/2015|Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue  |Clive #9156 Polk County Republican Central Commiltee $175.00
8/14/2015]Schmett, Kim 10141 lincoln Avenue  |Clive #9156 Polk County Republican Central Committes $125.00
7/28/2015]5chmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive K916 Polk County Republcan Central Comrmittes $60.00
5/16/2015)Schmelt, Kim & Connle 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive 118491 The Committea to Elect Chad Althart £80.00
5/#/2015|Schmett, Kim & Connle 10141 Lincoln Ave, Clive #9049 Dallas County Republican Central Commlttee $75.00
2/9/2015|Schmett, Kim & Connle 10141 tincoln Ave. Cilve #9049 Dallas County Republican Central Commlttee $25.00
10/22/2014[5chmett, Km D 10141 Uncoln Ave, Clive 45154 Mostman for State Auditor $100.00
10/20/2014}Schmett, Kim 10141 UneolnAvenue ~ [Ciive #5140 Governor Branstad Commltiee $565.00
10/2/2014]5chmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue [ Cilve #5140 Governer Branstad Committes $100.00
8/21/2014 [Schmett, Im D 10141 Uncofn Avenue  [Clive 115176 Adam Gregg for lowa $100,00
7/14/2054 | Schmett, Kim 10141 Hneoln Ave, Clive 15123 Northey for lowa Agriculture $100.00
52912014 {5chmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue Clive 19156 Polk County Republican Centeal Commiltee 5750.00
512212014 5¢chmett, Kim 10141 Lincoln Avenue Clive 15140 Governor Branstad Commlites $200.00
212072014 | Schmett, Kim 10141 Hncoln Avenue Clive #5140 Governor Branslad Committes $200.00
1/21/2024|Schmett, Kim 10141 kincoln Avenue Clive #5158 Pate for lowa $500.00
11/21/2013[Schmett, Kim & Connle 10141 tncoln Ave Cilve 118491 The Commitiee to Elect Chad Alrhart $150.00
11/13/2013|Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue Clive #9156 Polk County Republican Central Committee $250.00
11/13/2013|5¢hmett, Kim D 10141 Lncoln Avenue  |€live #1521 Zaun for lowa Sepate $50.00
11/12/2013|Schmett, Kim 10141 ncoln Avenue Clive #9628 Polk County Republican Women's Club $40.00
11/9/2013]Schmetlt, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue Clive {12126 Bob Anderson For Stala Senate $50.00
11/6/2013]Schimett, Kim 10141 lincoln Ave Clive H1654 Garrett for Statehouse Committes $50.00
10/18/2013| Schmelt, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive 11334 Walts for House $100.00
9/10/2013]Schmett, Kim 10141 Lincoln Avenoe  |Clive {9156 Polk County Republican Central Committee $250.060
9/10/2013|Schment, Kim 10141 Kncol Avenue Clive 19156 Polk County Republican Central Commitiee $15.00
9/5/2013Schmett, Kim D 10141 tncoln Ave Clive 113293 The Committee to elect Scott Clrksena $50.00
9/3/2013 Schinett, Kim 10141 Lncoln Avenue Clive #9628 Polk County Republican Wormen's Club $15,00
8/14/2013]5chmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenua  {Cllve #5110 Governor Branstad Commlttee $125.00
7/13/2013{Schmelt, Kim 10141 Lincoln Ave. dive 115123 Northey for lowa Agriculture $50.00
5/31/2013}Schmett, Kim 10341 Uncoln Avenue  [Clive #9156 Polk County Republlcan Central Committee $300.00
A/18/2013]5chmett, Kin 10141 Lincoln Avenus Clive #9156 Polk County Republican Central Committee $500.00
4/4/2013]5chmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Clive #5137 Eriends of Matt Schultz $100.00
2/5/2013]|Schmett, Kim 10141 Lncoln Avenue Clive 119156 Polk County Republican Central Committea $525,00
11/20f20612iSchmett, Km D 10141 Uucoln Ave Clive #2107 Schnetder for State Senate $100,00
11/19/2012}Schmett, Kim 10141 Hneoln Avenue Clive #5140 Governot Branstad Committee $165.00
11/15/2012[5chmett, Kim & Connle 10141 Hncoln Ave. Clive 19049 Dallas County Republican Central Committee $70.00
10/25/2012|Schmett, Kim D. 10141 ncoln Avenue  |Clive #40018 Citizens For Good Government $100.00
10/17/201215chmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ava Cllve 11996 Carley for lowa $100.00
8/13/2012]5chmett, KIm 10141 Lincoln Ave Cilve #9156 Potk Counly Republican Central Committee $10.00
7/16/2012]Schmett, Xim 10141 Lincoln Ave Cliva #9156 Potk County Republican Central Cominitiee $35.00
7/16/2012]5¢chmett, KIm 10141 Uncoln Ave Cilve #9156 Polk County Republican Central Commitiee $70.00
6/15/2012|5chmett, Kim & Connle 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive #1849 The Commilttee to Flect Chad Alrhart $135.00
6/2/2012]schmett, Kim 10141 lincoln Ave Clive  |1H1654 Garrett for Statehouse Committee £50,00
_ 5/25/2082|Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive 119156 Polk County Republican Cenlral Commltiee $750.00
472172012 Schiett, kim 10141 Linceln Ave Clive #9158 Polk County Republican Central Commitice $40.00
3£26£2012|Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue Cllve 59628 Polk County Republican Women's Club $12.00
3/10/2012 |Schmett, Km 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive 19156 Polk County Republican Centeal Committee 510.00
3/10/2012 |Schmett, Kim 10141 Hnceln Ave Cllve 19156 Polk County Republican Centeal Commltiee $10,00
10/12/2011 |Schmeit, Kim D 10141 tincoln Avenue  {Clive 19106 Johnson County Republlcan Central Commlites $20.00
10/4/2011 [Schmelt, Kim & Connte 10141 $Incoln Ave Clive {18491 The Commlttee to Elect Chad Alrhart $100.00
8/8/2011 )Schmett, K D, 10141 Uincoln Avenue  {Clive 111724 Kapuclan for $tate Sepate $100.00
7/15/2011 |Sehmett, Kim 10141 Lincolin Ave. Clive #1123 Raecket for State flepresentatlyve Committee $100.00
11/2/2019]Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue  [Cliver #5140 Governor Branstad Commitiee $200.00
10/22/2010]Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue Cliva 15140 Governor Branstad Committee $50.00
10/15/2010Schmett, Kim 10141 Lincoln Ave Clive  [i#18491 The Committee to Etect Chad Afechart $100.00




7/10/2010[Schmert, Kim

16141 Lincoln Ave, Clive [i15123 Northey fot towa Agrculture $50.00
6/29/2010]Schmett, Kim 10141 Lincoln Ave, Clive #1737 Hagenow for lowa House $100.00
5/13/2020(Schmett, kim 10141 Unceln Ave Ulve 1118491 The Committee to Flect Chad Alrhart $25.00
4/28/2010|Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Avenue  |Clive #9156 Polk County Republlean Centra) Committes $40.00
1/23/2010]Schmett, Kim 10141 tlncoln Avenue Clive #9156 Polk Cotnty Republican Central Committee 510,00
13/7/2000{Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncaln Avenue  fClive #5140 Governor Branstad Commlittee $40.00

10/20/2009)Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive #1334 Watls for House $50.00
9/22/2009{Schmett, Kim D 10141 Uncoln Avenua Clive #1521 Zaun for fowa Senate $50.00
8/1/2008[Schmett, Kim 10141 Hncoln Ave Cllve #1666 Vandall for lowa House $20.50
8/11/2007|Schunett, imberty 10141 Uncoln Ave dive #1705 Kleln for Statchouse $100.00
7/39/2007|Schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave, Clive #5123 Northey for lowa Agriculture $50.00
#/2/2007[Schmett, Kim 10141 Lincoln Ave Des Molnd #6155 fowans for Tax Rellef PAC {formerly Taxpayers Unitd $20.00
1/2/2007|Schmett, i D, 10141 lincoln Avenue  [Cllve 41612 Cltizens for Gronstal $100.00
10/30/2006)Schmett, Kim D 10141 Ungotn Avenue  |Clive 115136 Rod Roberts for Governor $25.00
7/13/2006{Schimelt, Kinn 10141 Uncoln Ave, Clive 111123 Raccher for State Representative Committee $125.00
5/12/2006{Schmelt, Kim 10141 Lincoln Ave, - [Clive 15123 Nosthey for lowa Agrlculivre $100.00
12/10/2005]Schmelt, Kim D 10141 Uncoln Aveaue Clive 111521 Zaun for lowa Senate $100.00
11/1/2004[Schmeit, Kim 10141 Hincoln Ave. Clive #1123 Raccker for State fepresentative Committee $15.00
10/21/2004|SCHMETT, XM D 10141 LINCOLN AVE CLWE #952 Lupdhy For lowa Senata $50.00
9/16f2004 [Schmett, K 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive H440 Volunteers for Maggle Tinsman $35.00
8/4/2004|Schmelt, Kim D 10141 Uneoln Avenie | Clive 11521 Zaun for lowa Senate $100.00
7/25/2004|Schmett, Kim 10141 Lincoln Aventie | Ollve 112499 Melsterling for State House §50,00
1/11/2004]SCHMETT, KIMD 10141 LINCOLN AVE | CUVE #952 Lundby For lowa Senate $50,00
1/7/2004]schmett, Kim D 10141 Bincoln Ave. Cilve 111147 Boal fos lowa House $50.00
1/2/2004{Schmett, Iim D 10141 Unceln Ave Clive 4868 Jacobs Commitiee $50.00
12/22/2003|Schinett, KGm 10141 Uncoln Ave Clive 1964 Angelo for Senate - $30.00
10/12/2003 {schmett, Kim D 10141 Lincoln Ave. Clive #1319 Putney for Senate $50.00
9/19/2003schmett, Kim 10141 Uncoln Ave Des Molne 65155 lowans for Tax Relief PAC {formerly Taxpayers Unit $200.00

$10,673,50




1/29/2918

State of lowa Mail - The Legal Monitor - January 2018

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

The Legal Monitor - January 2018

1 message

Debi Bull <R e
Reply-To:gf@brownwinick.com
To: Megan Tooker <megan.toocker@iowa.gov>

 BrownWinic

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Wed, Jan 24, 2018 at 1:56 PM

Like Twest Forward

January 2018 Edition

Do | Need to Update
Workplace Postings?

By Ann Kendell

YES! lowa has updated its Job
Safety and Health posting this
year. There are some subtle
changes, hut the key
difference is identifying how to
report a workplace falatity or
“hospitalization, amputation or

New Partnership Audit Rules
Apply in 2018, Business
Should Take Action Now

By Colin Hendricks, Law
Clerk / Reviewsd by
BrownWinick attorneys
Chris Nuss and Cynthia
Lande

In 2018, the IRS is changing
the audit procedures for
businesses taxed as
partnerships, which includes

hitps:/fmail.google.com/mailfu/0/?ui=2&ik=c1e2fcicdbdjsver=diY4ZTwxDBE en.&view=pt&q=in%3IAirash%20brownwinick&qs=true&search=query&th=... /4




the loss of an eye”. Read
more.

Are You Ready if a Sexual
Harassment Scandal Hits
Your Business?

By Mike Dee and Megan
Moritz

For the past several months,
we have been inundated with
daily news about entertainers,
media personalities, and
politictans being accused of
sexual harassment and worse.

Does your business have the
basics covered? Read more,

Does your business have a
handle on its policy
enforcement? Read more.

OSHA Penalties Going
Down?1?!

By Brent Soderstrum

Beginning on January 28,
2018, OSHA penalties will
actually be going down. That is
not a misprint. They won't be
going down by much but they
will be going down. The
adjustments which take place
every year are based on the

State of lowa Mail - The Legal Monitor - January 2018

LLCs taxed as
parinerships. Read more.

MICrOQrS vy
B BrownWinick

ATTORMNEYS AT LAw*

lowa's Next Energy Frontier -
Microgrids

By Haley Van Loon

Living in lowa, you have likely
driven within sight of a wind
turbine farm with its tubular
towers sprouting up hundreds
of feet above the local farmer's
crops, or noticed angled solar
panels in tight groupings along
some shadow-free earth or
perched on the edge of a new
building’s rooftop. After such
an observation, did you pause
to wonder how these wind or
solar capturing devices might
be used to directly benefit your
business or community?. Read
more.

Maintaining Confidentiality
When Selling Your Business

By Brandon Cole

If you are looking to sell your
business, there are many
things to consider, One of
these considerations is
confidentiality. Before a deat is
completed, a prospective
buyer will likely want access to

hitps:/imail.google.com/mailiv/0/fui=2&ik=cle2fci cdb&jsver=diY4ZTm<DBE.en.&view=pt&q=in%3Atrash%20brownwinick&qs=irue&search=que

ry&th=...
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Consumer Price Index. Read
mote.

Mobile Technology

By Megan Moritz

Mobile technology continues to
become more and more a part
of our daily lives. While experts
debate what this means in the
context of personal lives and
family lives, there’s no
guestion it also introduces
some unique issues to the
workplace.. Read more.

BrownWinick Attorney Becki
Brommel Receives
Honorable Mention for the
Nonprofit Board Leadership
Award

htips://mail.google.com/mailfu/0f2ul=2&ik=c1e2fc1cdb&jsver=diY4Z TwxDBE en.&view=pt8q=in%3Atrash%20brownwinick3gs=true&search=query&th=...
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private information regarding
your business.. Read more.

BrownWinick Law Firm
Ranked in U.8. News - Best
Lawyers 2018 "Best Law

Firms" List

BrownWinick has been
included in the U.S. News -
Best Lawyers® 2018 "Best
Law Firms" rankings. The
eighth edition of the U.S. News
& World Report and Best
Lawyers released the 2018
"Best Law Firms" rankings on
November 1, 2017. Read

more.

BrownWlnick Attorney Brian
Rickert Named to Super
Lawyers "Top 10 List" of all
Lawyers In lowa

3/4




1/29/2018 State of lowa Mail - The Legal Monitor - January 2018

Furry Friends Refuge lowa Mission of Mercy

Blank Children's
Hospital Festival of Trees

and Book Drive

TR —

GOORXPLACE GISE
B8 S

% ol gy

S

Health Law Blog

WorkplaceWise Blog

www. brownwinick.com

NOTE: This newsletter is infended solely for general informational purposes and should notbe construed as, or used as a subslitute for legal
advice with respect to specific transactions. Such advice requires a detailed analysis of applicable requirements and an evaluation of precise

factual information, We do not undertake to keep reciplents advised as to all relevant legal devslopments.

Unsubseribe

www. brownwinick.com
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1/29/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

RE: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

1 message

Brommel, Rebecca A. <

: BT > Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 5:06 PM
To: "Tooker, Megan" <mega

n.tooker@iowa.gov>

Sounds good. I'm glad it wasn’t just me who experienced a struggle with finding things on the website! ©
Thank yout Becki

From: Tooker, Megan [mailto:megan.tooker@iowa.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Brommel, Rebecca A.

Subject: Re: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

HI Becki,

I hope to have the agenda posted today or first thing in the
morning. I will send it to you when I do.

On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 12:20 PM, Brommel, Rebecca A. i

Megan:

Have you posted or will you post an agenda and/or meeting materials for this Thursday's Board meeting? ! so, where will
those be posted? I'm not seeing anything on the website.

Thanks! Becki

v NV Rebecca A. Brommel
B Brown\Winick

ATTORMNEYS AT LAWY

Attorn _

A Fivmt Commitment fo Busiiess™

www.brovnvinlck.com

hltps:f!matl.goog[e.conv’mailiulﬂl?ui=2&ik='c1ezfc1cdb&jsver=diY4ZwaD6E.en.&view=pl&q=in%3Atrash%20brownwinick&qs=lfue&search=query&th=... 112




: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

1/29/2018 State of lowa Mail - RE

ain Phol
Toll Free &

Brown, Winick, Graves, Gross, Baskenrville, & Schoenebaum P.L.C.
Motice: This E-mail (including any aftachments} Is cavered by the Electronic
Communlcations Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2610-2621, Is confidential and may be legally privileged. if you are rot the intended reciplent, you are hereby

notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, o copying of this communication is striclly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received
the message In error, then delete it. Thank you.

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Strest, Suite 1A

Des Meines, 1A 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hitps:/iwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

https:Hmail.google.comlmailiul(}l?ui=2&ik=c1lec‘Icdb&jsver=diY42wa06E.en.&view=pt&q=in%3Atrash%20brownwiniék&qs=true&search=query&th=... 2{2




142972018 Stale of lowa Mail - Re: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Re: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan.tocker@lowa.gov> Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 4:06 PM
To: "Brommel, Rebecca A" 4SS

BTW--our website is really old and the one person who could update it had a stroke last
year and was forced to retire. We are building a new website that will be up in
February (hopefully). On that website, we will be able to frequently update it.

On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 12:20 PM, Brommel, Rebecca A. <SRN

Megan:

Have you posted or will you post an agenda and/or meeting materials for this Thursday’s Board mesting? if so, where
will those be posted? 1'm not seeing anything on the website,

Thanks! Becki

Rebecca A. Brommel

Allornay

B Brown\Winick

ATTORMEYS AT LAWS

A Eirm Coeitorent 1o Hostiresy””

Brown, Winick, Graves, Gross, Baskerville, & Schoenebauin P.L.C,
Notice: Fhis E-mail {Including any attachments) Is covered by the Efectronlc

Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521, Is confidential and may be fegally privileged. If you are not the Intended recipient, you are hereby
notified (hat any retention, dissamination, distribution, or copying of this communication s sirictly prohibited. Please reply lo the sender that you have
recelved the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

https:llmail.googIe.comlmailIulOl?ui=2&ik=c1e2fc1cdb&jsver=diY4ZTmDﬁE.en.&view=pl&q=brownwinick&qs=true&search=query&th=1611fe89{0304d... 112




1/29/2018 State of lowa Mail - Re: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeiing

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E, 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, IA 50319

tel, (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hitps:/iwww.facebook.comflowakthicsBoard

https:#mail.google.com/mailfuf0ftui=2&ik=c1e2fci cdb&jsver=diY4Zwa06E.en.&view=pt&q=brownwinick&qs=lrue&seafch=query&th=1611f38910304d... 2/2




1/29/2018 State of lowa Mail - Re: Agenda & Materfals for Thursday Meeting

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Re: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan. tooker@lowa gov> Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 4:05 PM
To: "Brommel, Rebecca A." § SR

HI Becki,
I hope to have the agenda posted today or first thing in the morning. T will send it to

you when I do.

On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 12:20 PM, Brommel, Rebecca A. <&

Megan:

Have you posted or will you post an agenda and/or meeting materials for this Thursday's Board meeting? If so, where
will those be posted? I'm not seeing anything on the website.

Thanks! Becki

Rebecca A. Brommel

Altorney

B Brown\Wirick g
ATTORMEYS AT LAWT R B direct fax

A Eiva Comnitmernit fo Business”  wawbrownwinlck.com

Toll Free 14l

Brown, Winlck, Graves, Gross, Baskerville, & Schoenebaum PLC.
Notice: This E-mail {Including any attachments) is covered by tha Electronic

Communications Privacy Act, 18 11.5.C. §§2510-2521, Is confidential and may be legally privileged. If yout are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby
natified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have
received ihe message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

hitps:#/mail.google.comimallfu/0/7ui=2&k=cie2fc1 cdb&jsver=diY4Z TwxDBE .en.&view=pi&g=brownwinick&gs=truedsearch=query&th=161 1fe73c5e32...
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1/29/2018 State of lowa Mail - Re: Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campalgn Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, 1A 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hitps:/www.facebook.com/lowaElhicsBoard

https:/imail.google.comymailfu/0f7ui=2&ik=c1e2fc1 cdbijsver=diY4ZTwxD6E.en.&view=pi&q=brownwinick&gs=true&search=query&th=1611fe73che32... 22




1129/2018 State of lowa Mail - Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Agenda & Materials for Thursday Meeting

1 message

Brommel, Rebecca A. < Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 12:20 PM

To: "Tooker, Megan (megn tooker@lowa gov)“ <megan tooker@iowa.gov>

Megan:

Have you posted or will you post an agenda and/or meeting materials for this Thursday's Board meeting? if so, where will
those he posted? I'm not seeing anything on the website,

Thanks! Becki

Rebecca A. Brommel

Altorney

§ Brown\Winick

ATTORHEYS AT LAW®

coirect
mobile
B direct fax

A Firon Commtbinent to Bsiiess™

Brown, Winlck, Graves, Gross, Baskerville, & Schoenebaum P.L.C.
Notice: This E-mall (including any attachments})is covered by the Electronic

Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby
nofified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of thls communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received
the message in arror, then delete it. Thank you.

hitps:/fmail.google.com/mailfuf0/ui=2&ik=cte2lct cdb&jsver=diY4ZwaDBE.en.&view=pt&q=in%SAtrash%20br0wnwin|ck&qs=true&search=query&th=... 11




1/29/2018 State of lowa Mail - Fwd: OTC

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@lowa.gov>

Fwd: OTC

1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov> Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 3:39 PM
To: Mark Roth @il@brownwinick.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>
Date: Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 1:29 PM

Subject: OTC

To: "@brownwinick.com

Marc,

Take a look at 68A.402(9), which pertains to permanent organizations temporarily
engaging in political activity. It basically says if a "permanent organization meets the
definition of a PAC, then it has to register a PAC. Also take a look at 68A.203(2)(d),
which says a "permanent organization" temporarily engaging in PAC activity does not
need to open a separate bank account as long as the contribution is made from existing
general operating funds.

In order to make this process as easy as possible, we have created the OTC form,
which someone (I can't even remember who) deemed a "flash PAC." That form allows
a permanent organization to register a PAC, report the contribution and dissolve the
PAC in one form. Here is the link to file the OTC form electronically:

hitps://webapp.iecdb.iowa.gov/OTC/OTC_Contribution.aspx

Here are our administrative rules for the OTC form. It should be $1,000 instead of
$750. I need to get our rules updated. But otherwise, the rule is right on point:

351—4.35(68A) Permanent organizations forming temporary political committees; one-
time contributor filing Form DR-OTC. Pursuant to lowa Code section 68A.402(9), a
permanent organization temporarily engaging in activity that exceeds the $750 financial
filing threshold described in rule 351—4.1(68A,68B) is required to organize and register
a political committee (PAC), file disclosure reports, and, upon completion of activity, file
a notice of dissolution. A permanent organization that is temporarily a political
committee shall comply with all of the campaign laws in lowa Code chapter 68A and
this chapter. A permanent organization that makes loans to a candidate or committee or
that is owed debts from a candidate or committee is not deemed to be engaging in
political activity requiring registration.

4.35(1) Form DR-OTC. A permanent organization that makes a one-time contribution in
excess of $750 to a committee may, in lieu of filing a statement of organization,

https:llmail.google.comlmaillu!OI?ui=2&ik=c1e2fc1cdb&jsver=diY4ZwaD6E.en.&view=pt&q=bmwnwinIck&qs=true&search=query&th=161 0b367a0c52... 1/3
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disclosure reports, and a notice of dissolution, file Form DR-OTC. The following
information shall be disclosed on Form DR-OTC: a. The name and address of the
organization making the contribution. b. The name and address of a contact person for
the organization making the contribution. ¢. The name and address of the campaign
committee receiving the contribution. If the contribution isto a candidate or a candidate’s
committee, the source of the original funds used to make the contribution shall be
disclosed. d. The date and amount of the contribution. If the contribution is an in-kind
contribution, a description of the provided goods or services must be included. e. The
date of election and the county in which the recipient committee is located if the
committee is a county or local committee. f. The date and signature of the person filing
Form DR-OTC. A Form DR-OTC that is filed electronically using the board’'s Web site is
deemed signed when filed. A permanent organization that makes more than one
contribution is not eligible to file Form DR-OTC and is required to file a statement of
organization, file disclosure reports, and file a notice of dissolution.

4.35(2) Place of filing. Form DR-OTC shall be filed with the board at 510 East 12th
Street, Suite 1A, Des Moines, lowa 50319, filed by fax at (515)281-4073, or filed
electronically using the board’s Web site at www.iowa.gov/ethics.

4.35(3) Time of filing. Form DR-OTC shall be filed with the board within ten days after
the one-time contribution in excess of $750 is made. The form must be physically
received by the board or, if mailed, must bear a United States Postal Service postmark
dated on or before the report due date. A faxed or electronically filed Form DR-OTC
must be submitted on or before 11:59 p.m. of the tenth day after the organization of the
committee is required. If the tenth day falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday on which
the board office is closed, the filing deadline is extended to the next working day when
the board office is open.

4.35(4) Failure to register. If the board discovers that a permanent organization has
become subject to the provisions of lowa Code Supplement chapter 68A but did not
timely file a statement of organization or file Form DR-OTC, as applicable, the
permanent organization is subject to the possible imposition of board sanctions.

4.35(5) Partial refund of contribution. A committee that receives a contribution from a
permanent organization that causes the organization to become subject to the
provisions of lowa Code Supplement chapter 68A may refund all or part of a
contribution to the organization so as to reduce the contribution to $750 or less and
remove the organization’s filing obligations. This rule is intended to implement lowa
Code sections 68A.102(18) and 68A.402.

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Iowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, TA 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hitps:/fwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard
https:ﬂmaii.google.conﬂmailfulﬂl?ui=2&ik=c1e2fc1cdb&jsver=diY4ZwaD6E.en.&vie\wpt&q=brownwinick&qs=1rue&search=query&th=161Gb367a0c>52... 213
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Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, 1A 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! https./fwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

hitps:ffmail.google.com/mailfu/0/?ui=2&ik=c1e2fci cdb&jsver=diY4ZTwxDGE.en.&view=ptég=brownwinick&gs=truedsearch=query&ih=1610b367a0c52... 33
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Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

oTC

1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan.iooker@iowa.gov> Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 1:29 PM
To: SRS @brownwinick.com

Marc,

Take a look at 68A.402(9), which pertains to permanent organizations temporarily
engaging in political activity. It basically says if a "permanent organization meets the
definition of a PAC, then it has to register a PAC. Also take a look at 68A.203(2)(d),
which says a "permanent organization" temporarily engaging in PAC activity does not
need to open a separate bank account as long as the contribution is made from existing
general operating funds.

In order to make this process as easy as possible, we have created the OTC form,
which someone (I can't even remember who) deemed a "flash PAC." That form allows
a permanent organization to register a PAC, report the contribution and dissolve the
PAC in one form. Here is the link to file the OTC form electronically:

https://webapp.iecdb.iowa.gov/OTC/OTC_Contribution.aspx

Here are our administrative rules for the OTC form. It should be $1,000 instead of
$750. I need to get our rules updated. But otherwise, the rule is right on point:

351—4.35(68A) Permanent organizations forming temporary political committees; one-
time contributor filing Form DR-OTC. Pursuant to lowa Code section 68A.402(9), a
permanent organization temporarily engaging in activity that exceeds the $750 financial
filing threshold described in rule 351—4.1(68A,68B) is required to organize and register
a political committee (PAC), file disclosure reports, and, upon completion of activity, file
a notice of dissolution. A permanent organization that is temporarily a political -
committee shall comply with all of the campaign laws in lowa Code chapter 68A and
this chapter. A permanent organization that makes loans to a candidate or committee or
that is owed debts from a candidate or committee is not deemed to be engaging in
political activity requiring registration.

4.35(1) Form DR-OTC. A permanent organization that makes a one-time contribution in
excess of $750 to a committee may, in lieu of filing a statement of organization,
disclosure reports, and a notice of dissolution, file Form DR-OTC. The following
information shall be disclosed on Form DR-OTC: a. The name and address of the
organization making the contribution. b. The name and address of a contact person for
the organization making the contribution. ¢. The name and address of the campaign
committee receiving the contribution. If the contribution isto a candidate or a candidate’s
committee, the source of the original funds used to make the contribution shall be

https://mail google.com/malliu/0fPui=28ik=c1 e2fc1cdb&jsver=diY4ZTwxDBE.en.&view=pt&q=brownwinickdqs=true&search=query&th=161 0ahf085048... 112
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disclosed. d. The date and amount of the contribution. If the contribution is an in-kind
contribution, a description of the provided goods or services must be included. e. The
date of election and the county in which the recipient committee is located if the
committee is a county or local committee. f. The date and signature of the person filing
Form DR-OTC. A Form DR-OTC that is filed electronically using the board’s Web site is
deemed signed when filed. A permanent organization that makes more than one
contribution is not eligible to file Form DR-OTC and is required to file a statement of
organization, file disclosure reports, and file a notice of dissolution.

4.35(2) Place of filing. Form DR-OTC shall be filed with the board at 510 East 12th
Street, Suite 1A, Des Moines, lowa 50319, filed by fax at (515)281-4073, or filed
electronically using the board’s Web site at www.iowa.gov/ethics.

4.35(3) Time of filing. Form DR-OTC shall be filed with the board within ten days after
the one-time contribution in excess of $750 is made. The form must be physically
received by the board or, if mailed, must bear a United States Postal Service postmark
dated on or before the report due date. A faxed or electronically filed Form DR-OTC
must be submitted on or before 11:59 p.m. of the tenth day after the organization of the
committee is required. If the tenth day falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday on which
the board office is closed, the filing deadline is extended to the next working day when
the board office is open.

4.35(4) Failure to register. If the board discovers that a permanent organization has
become subject to the provisions of lowa Code Supplement chapter 68A but did not
timely file a statement of organization or file Form DR-OTC, as applicable, the
permanent organization is subject to the possible imposition of board sanctions.

4.35(5) Partial refund of contribution. A committee that receives a contribution from a
permanent organization that causes the organization to become subject to the
provisions of lowa Code Supplement chapter 68A may refund all or part of a
contribution to the organization so as to reduce the contribution to $750 or less and
remove the organization’s filing obligations. This rule is intended to implement lowa

Code sections 68A.102(18) and 68A.402.

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Iowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, IA 56319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facehook! https:/fwww.facebook.com/lowakthicsBoard

https://mail.google.com/mailfu/0/?ui=2&k=cte2icicdb&jsver=diYAZTwxD6E. .en.&view=pi&g=brownwinick&qgs=true&search=query&th=1610abf085048... 2/2




11292018 State of lowa Mall - Re: Kim & Connie Schmaett

Tooker, Megan <megan.tocker@lowa.gov>

Re: Kim & Connie Schmett

1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan.tocker@iowa.gov> Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 10:06 AM
To: "Brommel, Rebecca A." <RI

thanks!

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 5:09 PM, Brommel, Rebecca A. <8

Megan:

Attached please find an Affidavit signed by Kim and Connie Schmaett.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank youl Becki

Rebecca A. Brommel

Attorney
S et
M mobile
direct fax

X Brown\wWinick

ATTORNEYS AT LAW"

A Enmy Cormantinent 1o Buaness™  wwwbrownwinick.com

it
Toll Free 14

Brown, Winick, Graves, Gross, Baskerville, & Schoenebaum P.L.C,
Notice: This E-mail (including any atiachments) is covered by the Electronic

Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby
notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copylng of this communlcation is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have
recelved the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

hitps:fimail.google.comimaitiu/0/?ui=28&ik=c1e2ic1cdbijsver=dIVAZ TwxDBE en.&view=pt&g=brownwinick&qs=true&search=query8ih=161044df01487c...
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Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, IA 50319

tel, {515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hips:/iwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard
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State of lowa Mail - Kim & Connie Schmett

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Kim & Connie Schmett
1 message

Brommel, Rebecca A, <&

To: "Tooker, Megan (megan tooker@lowa gov)" <megan tooker@iowa.gov>

Megan:
Attached please find an Affidavit signed by Kim and Connie Schmett.
Please et me know if you have any questions.

Thank youl Becki

Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 5:09 PM

Rebecca A. Brommel

Attorney

- V?

Brown\WWiniclk

ATTORMNEYS AT LAW*

A Fina Coauniimeol B Hosiness™

T
Toll Free 3§

Brown, Winick, Graves, Gross, Baskerville, & Schoenebaum P.L.C.

Notice: This E-mai! (including any attachmenis) is covered by the Electronic

Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521, is confidential and may ba legally priviteged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
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AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF POLK )
) ss
STATE OF IOWA )

Each of the undersigned individuals being duly s
follows:

1. I am at least eighteen (18) years of age, and
upon my personal knowledge.

2. Since at least 2013, I have not sexrved as alo

Code section 68B.2(13), with regard to any members of 1

agency or any statewide elected official.

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

worn on oath, deposes and states as

[ fnake the following statement based

bbyist, as that term is defined in lowa

he Towa general assembly, a state
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Date Comnie L. Sc

Signed and sworn to before mg }n Januar
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-
! [W Connie L. Schinett.
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" Notary Public

My commis
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in and for said State
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FURTHER, AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

O~/ /ZZ;W

Date Kim D. Schmett

Signed and sworn to before e’;ﬁhﬁfam ry Z 2018 by D. Schmett,

L‘_,,f- 7 Notary Pubhc
é/ and for said State
My commission exp &7 /ﬁ/ 2
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11292018 State of lowa Mall - updated personal financial disclosure statements

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@lowa.gov>

updated personal financial disclosure statements
1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov> Fri, Jan 12, 2018 at 12:56 PM
Hi Becky,
I have updated the Schmetts' statements per your instructions. Let me know if I got
anything wrong. I put the inheritances under "other":

https://webapp.iecdb.iowa.gov/PubIicViewl?d=pfd%2f201 7

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Iowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, IA 50319

tel, (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hitps:/fwww.facebook.com/lowatthicsBoard

https‘.llmail.google.comlmaiI!ulol?ui=2&ik=c1e2fc1cdb&jsver=diY4ZwaDSE.en.&view=pt&q=brownwinick&qs=true&search=query&th=160ebbb43987§... 1M




142912018 State of lowa Mail - Schmett amended filings

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Schmett amended filings
1 message

Tooker, Megan <megan tooker@lowa gov> Fri, Dec 1, 2017 at 11:15 AM
To: bromn

We did a quick fix on our online filing system to add the amended date to any report
that is amended.

https://webapp.iecdb.iowa.goleuincView/pfdlZO’[GISchmetthonnie.pdf
hitps://webapp.iecdb.iowa.gov/PublicView/pfd/2017/Schmett_Connie.pdf
And here is her original statement for 2013, which she filed in 2014:

https://vvebapp.iecdb,iowa.gov/PuincView/pfdl2014/Schmett_Connie.pdf

In the future, if we need to amend a personal financial disclosure statement, simply let
us know what needs to be added and we can amend the statement internally to reflect
the additional information. FEthics Board staff can amend statements but the filers
cannot.

Have a good weekend!

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

TIowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, 1A 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hitps:/iwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

https:.’!mail.google.com.'maillu!OI?ui=2&ik=c1lec1cdb&jsveradiNZwaDGE.en.&view=pt&q=brownwinick&qs=lrue&search=query&th=‘l60131 3686541... 111




1/208/2018 State of lowa Mait - Monday meeting

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

Monday meeting
1 message

To:

Tooker, eg megan.toer@iowa_a:gov? _ Wed, Nov 8, 2017 at 4:40 PM

¥

Hi Connie,

I talked to Doug Gross and Becky Brommel and they confirmed they are representing
you and Kim. They asked that I not meet with you until they have an opportunity to
gather some materials from you and review that information. They told me they will be
in touch with me once they have reviewed that information. We'll reschedule our
meeting once I get the go ahead from Doug and Becky.

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Towa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Des Moines, IA 50319

tel. (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hitps:/fwww.facebook.com/lowaEthicsBoard

hitps://mail.google.com/mailfuf0/?u=28&ik=c1e2fc1 cdb&jsver=diY4ZTwxD6E .en.&view=pt&g=brownwinick8gs=truedsearch=query&ih=150dcaB47ali3... 171




1/29/2018 State of lowa Mail - personal financlal disclosure statements

Tooker, Megan <megan.tooker@iowa.gov>

personal financial disclosure statements
1 message

Tooker, Mega ega.tooker@iowa.gov> Wed, Nov 8, 2017 at 4:04 PM

It was a pleasure speaking with you today. Here is the link to all of our personal
financial disclosure statements:

http://www.iowa.gov/ethics/viewreports/pfdindex.htm

To find a report, click on the year which is the year that the report is filed. The reports
themselves cover the prior year. So, if you want to see the Schmetts' most recent
reports, click on 2017 and you will see what they filed for the 2016 calendar year.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Megan Tooker

Director and Counsel

Iowa Ethics and Campaign Disclosure Board
510 E. 12th Street, Suite 1A

Pes Moines, IA 50319

tel, (515) 281-3489

Like us on Facebook! hitps:ifiwww.facebook.comflowaEthicsBoard

https:#fmail.google.comimailfu/0/?ui=28ik=c1e2fctedb&sver=diY4Z TwxD6E.en. &view=pt&q=brownwinick&gs=lrue&search=query&th=15{8dagf57357e... 11




